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Ruth Nettles O PO wu
From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 10:17 AM ; .

To: ‘JAde@jaxbusinesslaw.com’ P ARTIES

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles

Subject: FW: Notice of Change of Address and Telephone Numbers

Attachments: Ann Cole - 12-8-09.pdf
Dear Mr. Ade:

The attached e-filing appears to be a duplicate of an ¢-filing received from you at 1:21 p.m. on 12/8/09. As such, the e-
filing received today at 9:51 a.m. will not be accepted as an official filing.

A hink 10 the PSC e-filing requirements 1s being provided for your convemence:

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Ruth Nettles

Commission Deputy Clerk II
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: James Ade [mailto:JAde@jaxbusinesslaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 9:51 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; pambrewer; jfg; Guastella_NewYork@msn.com; Bart Fletcher
Subject: Notice of Change of Address and Telephone Numbers

a. Person Responsible for Filing
lames L. Ade
841 Prudential Drive, Suite 1400
{904) 858-0123
jla@jaxbusinesslaw.com.

b. Docket Number and Title

Docket Number: 080353-WU
Title:  Application of Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. For Increased Water  Rates In Highlands County

c. Party On Whose Behalf Bocuments Are Filed

Placid Lakes Utilities, inc.

d. Total Number of Pages in Each Document
2 pages
DOCUMINT NUMRER-DATS
e. Brief Description of Each Attached Document NUMBER-DATS
1 1852 oec-95
12/9/2009
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Letter dated December 8, 2009, to Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, with the following attachment;

¢  Notice of Change of Address and Telephone Numbers

James L. Ade

841 Prudential Drive, Suite 1400
Jacksonville, Florida 32207
Telephone: (904) 858-0123
Fascimile: {904) 858-0124
e-mail: JLA@jaxbusinesslaw.com

12/9/2009




